
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Environmental Waste Processing Facility Iqaluit Project, Qikiqtaaluk Environmental
Inc., Quality Assuranc & Quality Control Plan for water licence 1BR-THI2027 

Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca> Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 1:09 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)" <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>,
"Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)"
<ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>
Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Richard,

 

CIRNAC confirms that the a�ached response addresses CIRNAC comments on the QA/AC plan.

 

Thank you!

 

Regards,

David.

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 5:02 PM 
To: Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca>; Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)
<godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) <margaret.mike@canada.ca>; EE Nord RPN
NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca> 
Cc: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Environmental Waste Processing Facility Iqaluit Project, Qikiqtaaluk Environmental Inc., Quality Assuranc
& Quality Control Plan for water licence 1BR-THI2027

 

Good afternoon,

 

The NWB requests parties reply by December 17, 2020 whether or not the attached response addresses parties'
comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 
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On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 11:21 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]
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